
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 3/15/2012 3:06:58 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

RedactedCc:
Pete, Aaron (aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Some PG&E items

Hi, sorry, I should have included my number.

Aaron: here it is, and I’ve also cc’d Laverne, my assistant, so that she can work with you on 
Michelle’s availability,

415-973-1398

Jane

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 2:58 PM 
To: Yura, Jane 
Cc: Pete, Aaron
Subject: RE: Some PG&E items

That would be great Jane. Can you send your phone number so Aaron can call you for 
coordination purposes if needed?

Aaron- please set up a meeting for next week and work with Jane regarding her 
availability. 1 hour l think.

Thank you!

Michelle

From: Yura, Jane fmailto:JKY1@pqe.com1

SB GT&S 0275576
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Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 12:48 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Some PG&E items

Michelle,

Nick let me know of some items you are interested in, specifically in the area of employee 
ideas/safety issues/complaints (and the process we are setting up to encourage these as well 
as investigate them), and data on our dig-in history.

I also heard that you may not be getting information/responses that were requested some time 
ago on weld-tests etc.... — I’d like to go over our list of commitments to make sure we aren’t 
missing any. Previously folks may have made individual commitments within the organization 
that we may not know (though we are putting in place a way to make sure going forward that 
we capture all commitments).

Please let me know if you have some time in the next week or so, and I’ll pull together info on 
dig-ins, our system/hotline/processes we are putting into place for our employees and our 
commitment list.

Thank you,

Jane

SB GT&S 0275577


